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“
From: . Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 4:18 PM
To: H A
Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J; Abedin, Huma
Subject: FW: aristide update

FYl —leaving SA shortly, refueling in Senegal, traveling then straight to Haiti is best information.

cdm

From:
To: Trudeau, Elizabeth K; Gips, Donald H; La Lime, Helen - (Pretoria); Pflaumer, Walter N; Gonzales, Yvonne M
Cc: Laplume, Christie E; Sellers, Priscilla E
Sent: Thu Mar 17 22:14:22 2011

- Subject: RE: aristide update
Mr. Ambassador,

| Scheduled arrival time in Port au Prince is 1000 local, 18
March. ' :

From
Sent: ay, Marc , 2011 9:32 PM

To: Trudeau, Elizabeth K; Glps, Donald H; La Lime, Helen (Pretoria); Pflaumer, Walter N; Gonzales, Yvonne M
Cc: Laplume, Christie E; Sellers, Priscilla E
Subject: RE: aristide update

Mr. Ambassador,

It appears that Aristide will be departing on a Bombardler Global aircraft with tail number ZS-BBZ at approximately
2400. The flight plan we believe has the aircraft routing through Dakar, Senegal for fuel. The Bombardier has a range of
approximately 5000 miles, so it could concelvably make the flight from Dakar to Port au Prince without another fuel
stop.

We are fairly confident of the Dakar routing, but not 100 percent sure.
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